

Le Pas

Breuses.

(Vienne.)

Dear Mr. Lazlo,

My portrait was collected by the agents of the French Gallery & returned by them. When I left Paris on the 7th September Pottier had not yet replaced the glass & as I shall not return to Paris before November it will not be possible to let him do the work before then, as there is no one

at home who can attend
to it.

As I gathered from your
letter of the 26th August that
you were waiting to hear
from me before settling
your account with the
French Gallery, before leaving
Paris I asked my frame-
maker to tell me what
a glass would cost &
sent you his estimate
but the work has not
been done.

My long absence from
Paris is making all
this more complicated.
If I had had any idea
of the difficulties that
would arise I would
never have let my
portrait leave Paris.
With kind regards,

Yours sincerely,
Your Baronne Bayeux